MAYER, ANDREW J

From: SIRBU, RALUCA E

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:43 PM
To: MAYER, ANDREW J; Mark Gibson

Cc: Alla Goldner

Subject: RE: Committer on external API project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Glad that Mark is joining the project

Regards,

Raluca Sirbu

Director Domain 2.0 Architecture & Design

732 420 7728 (w)

732 856 7128 (c)
https://connect2.uc.att.com/attinc/meet/?ExEventID=82120620

This communication may contain information that is privileged, or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who
receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from
his or her computer.

From: MAYER, ANDREW J

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Mark Gibson <MarkGi@amdocs.com>; SIRBU, RALUCA E <rs2184@att.com>
Cc: Alla Goldner <Alla.Goldner@amdocs.com>

Subject: RE: Committer on external API project

Mark,

Yes, | am fine with replacing Marc Volovic of Amdocs with Mark Gibson also of Amdocs as a Committer for the External
API Project.

Raluca: Please also respond to this email, so that we can formally request the change in committer.

Best Regards,
Andy

Andy Mayer, Ph.D. | PMTS, D2.0 Integration | AT&T Labs | Phone: +1 (732) 420-9945 | am803u@att.com

From: Mark Gibson [mailto:MarkGi@amdocs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:06 AM
To: MAYER, ANDREW J <am803u@att.com>




Cc: Alla Goldner <Alla.Goldner@amdocs.com>
Subject: Committer on external API project

Hi Andy

We've agreed in Amdocs to replace Marc Volovic with me as a committer on the External APl project.  This
lines up much better with our work priorities.  Are you OK to make the changes needed?

Regards

Mark Gibson
Director of Product Management
Amdocs Technology

+44 1225 327318 (office)
+44 7717 660641 (mobile)

).

Did you know...?
Amdocs recently won the MEF 2016 Excellence Award for Technology Vendor of the Year. Discover how Amdocs' award-winning lifecycle
service orchestration solutions for NFV and OSS advance service technology, professional excellence and innovation.

Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, YouTube, Google+ and the Amdocs blog network.

This message and the information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and subject to the Amdocs
policy statement,
you may review at https://www.amdocs.com/about/email-disclaimer




